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it Today I received s letter from Yr. Msestri saying that he
thirks it impossible for him to complete his plans for'the M, 8.
within the peried he hed in mind to do, that 1s,up to the coming
‘August. Decause of “"meterial diffieulties” he was forced to a-
.rlbandcn his initisl reserch project and feels 1t necessary to have
©a six-mouth extension periocd. Although not necessary for credit,
-.'ﬁu?ing thils pericd he proposes to attend to some extra-courses as

"Post-harvest physiology of fruits", Dr. Edscn's Flant Apatomy
and possibly one in Biochemistry. Mr. Meestri firally is asking
me to write to you about his Hockefeller Fellowship that should
expire on next sug. 19. He thinks that only with my interference
 he might have it extended, which may have very little pratical -
value but fiatter's my ego snyway. Now, may I ask for your sup-
port to his cuse? I feel confldent that you wonld do your best
to help ss In other cases. : : :

I have in my hands your letter of April 10 which starts
with the cxpression "as g further acknowledgment of your letter
of March 25%. It also gilves me the impression that you wrote me
another letter that was not received because some toplcs with

referance to ry letter seem to b2 missing. Since vour Jetter was

received scmetime ago and no other was received up to ncw Iam -
gusrecting of a case of missing correspondence which unfortu-.
. pately ig becoming moTe comaon with letters from your Country.

_ With ny best regards,

 Bincerely yours
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